
 
From: James Tilton <wjt@cowaterlaw.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2023 9:42 AM 
To: Howard Schwartz <HowardSchwartz@elpasoco.com>; Longinos Gonzalez, Jr <LonginosGonzalezJr@elpasoco.com>; 
DOTWEB <DOTWEB@elpasoco.com> 
Cc: Chris Cummins <cdc@cowaterlaw.com> 
Subject: Petitions Against Soth Powers Extension E 
 

 
Dear Mr. Howard Schwartz and Commissioner Gonzalez Jr., 
  
Good morning, my name is James Tilton.  I’m an attorney at Monson, Cummins, Shohet & Farr.  We have been retained 
by an El Paso County property owner and resident, Mr. Eric Ecklund.  Mr. Ecklund owns a piece of property that lies in 
the corridor of one of the proposed routes of the South Powers Extension.  The property is at 13030 Old Pueblo Road, El 
Paso County Assessor number 5600000182.  I have attached a PDF map from the County’s website highlighting the 
property.  I have also indicated the property’s location on one of the attached maps that was provided to Mr. Ecklund in 
regards to the South Powers Extension PEL Study.  Mr. Ecklund, and a number of his neighboring property owners and 
residents, have signed the attached Petition Against South Powers Extension Route Option “E”.  We are providing you 
with the attached petition to alert you to the extensive grassroots opposition, our client’s intent to zealously oppose 
Option E or similar, and in hopes that the County takes into consideration such public opposition when evaluating 
alternatives for the future South Powers Extension.  Please include this correspondence and the attached petition in the 
administrative record concerning all alternatives for the South Powers Extension, and ensure we are copied, on behalf of 
our client, on all future correspondence or material related to this matter.  We wish to advise from the outset our 
client’s intention to be involved in any public process concerning this issue, and our intention to seek party status in any 
judicial or quasi-judicial action related thereto. 
  
Thank you for your time and consideration in this matter, 
  
W. James Tilton 
MONSON, CUMMINS, SHOHET & FARR, LLC 
13511 Northgate Estates Drive, Suite 250 
Colorado Springs, Colorado 80921 
(719) 471-1212 
wjt@cowaterlaw.com 
  

 
E-MAIL NOTICE:  This e-mail message (and any attachments) may contain information belonging to the sender which 
may be confidential and legally privileged.  If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any 
disclosure, copying or distribution of this information, or any action taken in reliance on the information within this e-
mail, is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this e-mail message in error, please notify the sender and then delete 
the message (and any attachments) from your computer and/or network.  Thank you. 
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Petition Against South Powers Extension Route Option “E” 

We, the signors of this Petition, do not support El Paso County’s proposed extension of South Powers 
Boulevard as depicted on what is marked “Route E” on preliminary planning map, a copy of which is 
attached to this Petition.  We, signors, request the County eliminate Option E from consideration in light 
of all of the reasons set forth herein, and in the public interest, and instead continue to pursues and 
study various alternative routes, such as those proposed that place the I-25 connection to the south of 
the existing homes along Old Pueblo Road.  The undersigned provide the following arguments in support 
of this Petition.  

• Existing, viable alternatives proposed by the County include those routes marked as “G and H”, 
with multiple routes (County’s labeled G1, G2, G3, H1, H2, H3) between Squirrel Creek Road and
I-25 ramps (the “Proposed Alternative Routes”).

• The Proposed Alternative Routes will preserve the current state of Fountain Creek for adjacent 
landowners.

• One such option, Route H, terminates at existing I-25 interchange near the Pikes Peak 
International Raceway, reducing land acquisition and potentially infrastructure costs.

• The Proposed Alternative Routes have a substantially less adverse effect upon existing private 
property owners, both in terms of property values, unsightly infrastructure affecting the same, 
potential need to demolish or relocate existing homes, and with increased roadway activity that 
will come with the proposed extension.

• The Proposed Alternative Routes better suit the County’s long-term development plans of 
expansion to the south by providing a further reaching alternative that runs north-south.  As an 
example, the County currently proposes a nearer-term alternative, followed by a longer-term 
alternative further to the south.  The undersigned believe pursuit of only the southern 
alternative will accomplish all near-term and long-term goals, at a lesser expense to El Paso 
County taxpayers, and with lesser impacts on those who presently call the area their home.

• Route E directly adversely affects existing residents and property owners, and is likewise closer 
to planned future developments in and around Fountain, leading to otherwise avoidable 
congestion as compare to speculative future development further to the south.

• The County’s own PEL Study indicates Route E is a “High Crash Severity” area of I-25, and the 
addition of interchange infrastructure in the proximity of existing residents will only exacerbate 
such dangers.

• Alternative Route H would utilize an existing I-25 interchange, making the project less costly to 
El Paso County taxpayers than the proposed Route E which would displace current residents, 
destroy extensive habitat, require a costly overpass, and increase dangerous traffic flow on an 
already dangerous stretch of interstate.

As such, the undersigned urge El Paso County staff, consultants, and elected officials to consider the 
above facts, the available alternatives and the burdens upon El Paso County residents and taxpayers, 
and to select one of the Proposed Alternative Routes, eliminating Route E from consideration for 
extension of Powers Boulevard for a southerly connection to I-25. 
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Disclaimer

We have made a good-faith effort to provide you with the most recent and most accurate information available. However, if you need to use this information in
any legal or official venue, you will need to obtain official copies from the Assessor's Office. Do be aware that this data is subject to change on a daily basis. If
you believe that any of this information is incorrect, please call us at (719) 520-6600.

EL PASO COUNTY - COLORADO

5600000182
13030 OLD PUEBLO RD

Total Market Value
$342,417

1000 ft
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